

PO Box 35836, Los Angeles, CA 90035

P: (310) 295-9920

E: info@soronc.org W: soronc.org

**Terrence Gomes** Chair

**Baila Romm** 

Vice Chair Contact:

PublicSafetyChair@soronc.org



## **Public Safety Committee Meeting Draft Minutes**

August 5, 2024, 7:00pm

Meetings end at 9:00pm unless the Board votes to end earlier or extend the time.

Location: Kosher Pizza Station 8965 W. Pico Blvd Los Angeles, CA 90035

- 1. Call to Order 702 pm
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Roll Call- Current Committee Members Terrence Gomes, Baila Romm, Michael Lynn, Joseph Mollaie, Stuart Weiss.
  - a. Co-chairs: Terrence Gomes, Baila Romm
  - b. Committee members: Michael Lynn, Ken Blaker, Jon Liberman, Laurie Levine, Joseph Mollaie, Sheina Gilbert, Daniel Braum, Stuart Weiss
- 4. General Public Comment None
- 5. Approval of Outstanding Public Safety Committee Minutes 4-0-0

**Moved: Michael Lynn Second: Stuart Weiss** 

Vote yes: Terrence Gomes, Michael Lynn, Joseph Mollaie, Baila Romm, Stuart Weiss

5-0-0

Minutes approved

- 6. Community Reports
  - LAPD (Ojeda, Baker) Not in attendance Investigation in progress, Garth Tunnel,
  - b. LAFD Not in attendance
  - c. Office of CD 5 not present
  - d. Office of CD 10 gave report
  - e. Office of City Attorney not present
- 7. Brief Committee Announcements
  - a. Items for Future Public Safety Committee Agendas: need dates for future PS meetings Sept. 4
  - b. Other Brief Committee Announcements: Storage container of emergency supplies at Hamilton High School will be replenished after the construction is completed at the school.

## 8. Unfinished Business

- a. Discussion and possible action to help fast -track the engineering process for bollards.
  Update. Rewrite the letter to CD5 and CD10 only for sensitive use locations, a menu of 3 options, Baila will write.
- b. Discussion and possible action for the speed trailer presentation to LAPD. Update Order it. Make appt. with Larry Demers.
- c. Discussion and possible action on addressing antisemitism in Pico Robertson especially as it relates to Sabbath Observant Jews being targeted on the Sabbath when they do not carry phones. Update see New Business
- d. Discussion and Possible action on the Pico Business Watch Paid Patrol and CCTV cameras being planned. Update WOMF making dba Pico Biz watch
- e. Discussion and Possible Action Hate vandalism in SORO. Update still happening
- f. Discussion and Possible action Violent PEH next to BOA, mess, many clean-ups, keeps returning. Update
- g. Discussion and Possible action Growing encampment on Robertson south of National. Update CD 10 is meeting with CalTrans
- h. Discussion and Possible action Camper parked next to Robertson Rec center that is too large to be stored. The owner has another vehicle, a white BMW, parked behind his camper without license plates. Camper also no license plates. Update the camper and BMW are no longer there.
- i. Discussion and possible action to create a tab on the website for how stakeholders can make crime reports to the LAPD. Update. Terence will email Michale Lynn information for Tab

## 9. New Business

a. Discussion and possible action to write a letter to CD 5 requesting additional security for the Pico/Robertson corridor.

Moved: Baila Romm Second: Stuart Weiss

Public Comment: Miger Diaz business owner 2512 S. Robertson Fiona's Kitchen was rented as a party venue. BID suggested.

6-month pilot program for a private security patrol in Pico/ Robertson corridor. We can work with their office to locate funding.

Vote yes: Terrence Gomes, Baila Romm, Stuart Weiss, Michael Lynn, Joseph Mollaie 5-0-0

**Motion Passes** 

b. Discussion and possible action to address safety issues in the community from stop signs to crosswalks and any other safety issues.

DOT Amy's alley Sherbourne and Bedford Guthrie and Sawyer: Green gate alley. SORO wants the remove the gates due to not being maintained. Huge craters in the pavement prevent residents from parking properly on alley between Holt and Sherbourne. Overgrown plants, water spouts make the alley dirty

Pico Business – Glatt Mart requested alley repairs.

## 10. Adjournment 8:10 pm